
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
 
 

810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203 
Vacaville, California 95688 
Phone (707) 451-6090  FAX (707) 451-6099 
www.scwa2.com 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 
 
DATE: Thursday, June 9, 2016 
   

            TIME:             6:30 p.m.   
  

PLACE: Berryessa Room 
  Solano County Water Agency Office 
  810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203 
  Vacaville 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. CLOSED SESSION:  CONFERENCE WITH REAL 

PROPERTY NEGOTIATIORS 
 
 Property: Peterson Ranch Solano County Assessor Parcel Numbers 
  0042-150-110, 0042-170-190, 0042-170-200, 0042-170-220, 
  0042-170-210, 0042-170-230, 0048-090-070 
  
 Agency negotiator: Roland Sanford 
 
 Negotiating parties: John Brennan, Scott Stone 
 
 Under negotiation: Potential acquisition, price, and terms 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 Limited to 5 minutes for any one item not scheduled on the Agenda. 
 
6. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

(A) Minutes:  Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Directors 
meeting of May 12, 2016 is recommended. 

 
 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
Chair: 
Supervisor Erin Hannigan 
Solano County District 1 
 
Vice Chair: 
Mayor Pete Sanchez 
City of Suisun City 
 
Mayor Len Augustine 
City of Vacaville 
 
Mayor Jack Batchelor 
City of Dixon 
 
Director Dale Crossley 
Reclamation District No. 2068 
 
Mayor Osby Davis  
City of Vallejo 
 
Director John D. Kluge 
Solano Irrigation District 
 
Director Ryan Mahoney  
Maine Prairie Water District 
 
Mayor Elizabeth Patterson 
City of Benicia 
 
Mayor Harry Price 
City of Fairfield 
 
Mayor Norm Richardson 
City of Rio Vista 
 
Supervisor Linda Seifert 
Solano County District 2 
 
Supervisor Jim Spering  
Solano County District 3 
 
Supervisor Skip Thomson 
Solano County District 5 
 
Supervisor John Vasquez 
Solano County District 4 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER: 
 
Roland Sanford 
Solano County Water Agency 
 
 
 
 



Board of Directors Meeting Page 2 
Agenda – June 9, 2016 
 

 (B)       Expenditure Approvals:  Approval of the May checking account register is 
recommended.   

 
 (C)  Pre-Approval of Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Payments: Pre-approval of specified 
categories of bills for fiscal year 2016 – 2017 is recommended.  

     
 (D) Statement of Investment Policy: Approval of the annual Statement of Investment 
Policy is recommended. 

 
 (E) Appropriations Limit:  Approval of appropriations limit for fiscal year  2016-2017 is 
recommended.  

 
 (F) Amendment to Agreement with DWR for funding environmental analysis, planning 
and design of North Bay Aqueduct Intake Project: Authorize General Manager to execute 
Amendment No. 4 to the “Agreement for Funding Among the Department of Water 
Resources, Solano County Water Agency and Napa County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District for the Cost of Environmental Analysis, Planning and Design of the 
North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project”, to extend the term of the agreement from 
June 30, 2016 to December 31, 2018 or the issuance of a Notice of Determination under 
CEQA, whichever occurs first. 

 
7. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS   

  
 RECOMMENDATION:  For information only. 
 
8.         GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
 RECOMMENDATION:  For information only. 
 
9.         SCWA BUDGET FOR FISICAL YEAR 2016-2017 
 

RECOMMENDATION:  Hear report from Staff and recommendation from the Executive 
Committee, acting as the Budget Review Committee, and consider adoption of the Water 
Agency’s fiscal year 2016-2017 budget. 

 
10. BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION ACTIONS 
 

(A) State Water Project Tax Rate for Fiscal Year 2016-2017:  Establish a tax rate of 
$0.02 per $100 of assessed valuation for the State Water Project property tax for fiscal year 
2016-2017. 

 
(B) Cost of living Adjustment for Water Agency Employees: Award a 2% cost of living 
adjustment to Water Agency employees effective July 3, 2016. The cost of a 2% COLA is 
approximately $31,300 for fiscal year 2016-2017. 
 
(C) Consultant Services Contracts and Renewals: Authorize General Manager to execute 
agreements and amendments for the following consultant services for work through fiscal 
year 2016-2017: 

 



Board of Directors Meeting Page 3 
Agenda – June 9, 2016 
 

1. Agrichem, Nuisance Vegetation Management, new contract- contract limit of 
$32,560; 

2. Blankinship & Associates, Inc., Compliance and Monitoring for Aquatic Pesticide 
Use, new contract - contract limit of $41,100; 

3. CDM Smith, NBA Capacity Reclamation Project, new contract – contract limit of 
$50,000; 

4. CH2MHILL, Solano HCP EIR/EIS, new contract -contract limit $60,000; 
5. Clean Lakes, Campbell Lake Algaecide Treatments, new contract-contract limit of 

$160,000; 
6. Erler & Kalinowski, Inc., Baseline Water Use Assessment, new contract – contract 

limit of $80,000; 
7. Eyasco, Inc., Data and Website Management, new contract- contract limit of 

$266,860; 
8. IN Communications, High School Video Contest and Public Outreach, new 

contract – contract limit of $30,000; 
9. Iron Springs Corporation, Large Landscape BMP, new contract – contract limit of 

$70,000; 
10. KC Engineering, Construction Materials Testing and Geotechnical Consulting, 

new contract – contract limit of $50,000; 
11. LSA Associatesn Inc., Habitat Conservation Plan, new contract-contract limit of 

$340,000; 
12. Luhdorff & Scalmanini, Groundwater Monitoring and Data Collection, new 

contract-contract limit of $87,492; 
13. Normandeau & Associates, Fish Monitoring and Habitat Analysis, new contract-

contract limit of $35,461; 
14. P.G.&E., Bay Area High-Efficiency Clothes Washer Rebate Program, continuing 

contract, contract limit of $200,000 per year. 
15. Solano Resource Conservation District, Lake Berryessa Outreach, new contract-

contract limit of $190,000;  
16. Solano Resource Conservation District, Flood Awareness, contract limit of 

$90,000;  
17. Summers Engineering, Inc., General Engineering Assistance, new contract – 

contract limit of $60,000; 
18. Summers Engineering, Inc., PDD Bulkhead – Engineering Support, new contract 

– contract limit of $70,000; 
19. Summers Engineering, Inc., PSC Screen Cleaner Feasibility Study, new contract – 

contract limit of $50,000; 
20. Summers Engineering, Inc., Alternative Canal Cleanout – Engineering Support, 

new contract – contract limit of $40,000; 
21. Southwest Environmental, Inc., high-efficiency toilet installation program, new 

contract - contract limit $300,000; 
22. Streamwise, Geomorphic Assessments, one year contract, contract limit $50,000; 
23. Terraphase, Cache Slough Water Quality Monitoring, new contract- contract limit 

$50,000; 
24. Western Municipal Water District, Free Sprinkler Nozzle Program, new contract, 

contract limit of $50,000. 
25. Wildlife Survey and Photo Service, LPCCC Aquatic Monitoring, one year 

contract, contract limit $40,000; 
26. Wildlife Survey & Photo Service, Solano Project Biomonitoring for Aquatic 

Invasive Species, new contract-contract limit of $204,371; 



Board of Directors Meeting Page 4 
Agenda – June 9, 2016 
 

27. Yolo Resource Conservation District, Westside IRWMP Implementation 
Assistance, new-contract-contract limit $66,770.54. 

28. ZunZun, Solano School Education Program, new contract- contract limit of 
$35,000. 

 
11. WATER POLICY UPDATES 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS:  
 
1. Hear report from staff on current and emerging Delta and Water Policy issues and 

provide direction. 
 

2. Hear status report from Committee Chair Supervisor Seifert on activities of the SCWA 
Water Policy Committee. 

 
3. Hear report from Supervisor Thomson on activities of the Delta Counties Coalition and 

Delta Protection Commission. 
 

4. Hear report from Legislative Committee. 
 
12. TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING 
  

Thursday, July 14, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. at the SCWA offices.  
 

The Full Board of Directors packet with background materials for each agenda 
item can be viewed on the Agency’s website at www.scwa2.com.  

 
 

Any materials related to items on this agenda distributed to the Board of Directors of Solano County Water Agency less than 72 hours before the 
public meeting are available for public inspection at the Agency’s offices located at the following address: 810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203, 
Vacaville, CA 95688.  Upon request, these materials may be made available in an alternative format to persons with disabilities. 
 
Jun.2016.bod.agd 

http://www.scwa2.com/


 
CONSENT ITEMS 



 SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
 

MEETING DATE: May 12 2016 
 
The Solano County Water Agency Board of Directors met this evening at the Solano County Water 
Agency.  Present were: 

 
  Supervisor Erin Hannigan, Solano County District 1 

  Supervisor Linda Seifert, Solano County District 2 
 Supervisor James Spering, Solano County District 3 
  Supervisor John Vasquez, Solano County District 4 
  Supervisor Skip Thomson, Solano County District 5 
  Mayor Len Augustine, City of Vacaville  
  Mayor Pete Sanchez, City of Suisun City 
  Mayor Elizabeth Patterson, City of Benicia 
  Mayor Jack Batchelor, City of Dixon 
  Mayor Harry Price, City of Fairfield 
  Mayor Norm Richardson, City of Rio Vista 
  Director John Kluge, Solano Irrigation District 
  Director Dale Crossley, Reclamation District 2068 

   
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. by Chair Hannigan.  
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
On a motion by Supervisor Seifert and a second by Supervisor Vasquez the Board unanimously 
approved the agenda. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were no comments. 
 

CONSENT ITEMS 
 

On a motion by Mayor Patterson and a second by Supervisor Vasquez the Board approved the 
following consent items: 
 

(A) Minutes 
(B) Expenditure Approvals  
(C) Dixon Redevelopment – Sale of Union Pacific Railroad and Old Dixon Lumber Yard 

Site 
 

BOARD MEMBER REPORTS 
 

There were no board member reports. 
 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

In addition to his written report, General Manager Roland Sanford reported that Governor Brown 
recently issued a drought proclamation which among other things, directs the State Water 
Resources Control Board to adjust the current emergency water conservation regulations to 
reflect and account for differences in winter precipitation totals and in turn water supply 
conditions across the State. 
 
 
 



SCWA Board Meeting 
Minutes – April 14, 2016 Page 2 

CONDITIONAL LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR YOLO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 
AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT’S PROPOSED GROUNDWATER BASIN 

BOUNDARY MODIFICATION FOR THE SOLANO SUBBASIN 
 

General Manager Roland Sanford reported that on May 10, 2016 the Solano County Board of 
Supervisors voted unanimously to submit a letter to the California Department of Water 
resources in opposition to Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District’s 
groundwater sub-basin boundary modification proposal.  Mr. Tim O’Halloran, General Manager 
of the Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District spoke in support of the 
proposed sub-basin boundary modification. 
 
After extensive discussion, on a motion by Supervisor Spering and second by Mayor Augustine 
the Board voted unanimously to: 
 

1) Not send a conditional letter of support for Yolo County Flood Control and Water 
Conservation District’s proposed groundwater sub-basin boundary modification proposal, 
and 
 

2) Create a committee consisting of one representative from each of the following three 
cities; Dixon, Rio Vista and Vacaville; two County Supervisors (Supervisors Thompson 
and Vasquez); and one representative from either the Solano Irrigation District, Maine 
Prairie Water District or Reclamation District 2068 to work with Yolo County 
representatives to develop a draft groundwater management Coordinating Agreement 
between the Solano Sub-basin and Yolo’s proposed “Yolo Sub-basin”. 

 
WATER POLICY UPDATES 

 
1. There was no report from staff on current and emerging Delta and Water Policy issues. 
2. There was no report on activities of the SCWA Water Policy Committee.  
3. There was no report on activities of the Delta Counties Coalition and Delta Protection 

Commission.  
4. There was no report from the Legislative Committee.  

 
TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting will be Thursday, June 9, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. in the 
Berryessa Room located at the Solano County Water Agency offices.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

This meeting of the Solano County Water Agency Board of Directors was adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 
 
      
 

 
 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 

       Roland Sanford 
       General Manager & Secretary to the 
       Solano County Water Agency 

 
May.2016.BOD.min   A-16 





6/2/16 at 11:01:22.77 Page: 1
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

5/2/16 28138 2020SC Invoice: 178501 34.00
2020SC Invoice: 178698 34.00
1020SC A & L WESTERN AGRICULTURAL LABS 68.00

5/2/16 28139 2020SC Invoice: 103378 3,534.00
1020SC ANALYTICAL SCIENCES 3,534.00

5/2/16 28140 2020SC Invoice: CREDIT YUBA WTR 2014 5,977.92
1020SC CITY OF BENICIA 5,977.92

5/2/16 28141 2020SC Invoice: 213048 14,410.21
1020SC CAMPBELL SCIENTIFIC, INC. 14,410.21

5/2/16 28142 2020SC Invoice: CTL3846 4,621.31
2020SC Invoice: CTW9103 366.78
1020SC CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 4,988.09

5/2/16 28143 2020SC Invoice: INV352123 2,945.00
1020SC CPS HR CONSULTING 2,945.00

5/2/16 28144 2020SC Invoice: SUMMER 2016 2,220.00
1020SC CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY,

SACRAMENTO
2,220.00

5/2/16 28145 2020SC Invoice: 133866 1,599.36
1020SC DEPT OF FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECTION 1,599.36

5/2/16 28146 2020SC Invoice: 16-024-O MAY 2016 2,691.00
2020SC Invoice: 16-232-V MAR 2016 10,801.00
2020SC Invoice: 16-026-T MAY 2016 551,160.00
1020SC DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 543,050.00

5/2/16 28147 2020SC Invoice: 17207257-1 156.52
1020SC EXPRESS EMPLOYEMENT PROFESSIONALS 156.52

5/2/16 28148 2020SC Invoice: 4-(16) 880.00
1020SC DENNIS GRUNSTAD 880.00

5/2/16 28149 2020SC Invoice: V3840901 3,388.01
1020SC HOLT OF CALIFORNIA 3,388.01

5/2/16 28150 2020SC Invoice: 481737 500.00
1020SC HULBURT GLASS 500.00

5/2/16 28151 2020N Invoice: 0516-1 600.00
1020SC JEFFREY J JANIK 600.00

5/2/16 28152 2020SC Invoice: FCAC APR 16 PER DIEM 32.29
1020SC CHARLES KARNOPP 32.29

5/2/16 28153 2020SC Invoice: FCAC APR 16 PER DIEM 25.00
1020SC RONALD KOEHNE 25.00

5/2/16 28154 2020SC Invoice: 144724 36,663.75
1020SC LSA ASSOCIATES, INC. 36,663.75

5/2/16 28155 2020SC Invoice: 202982 33.45
2020SC Invoice: 202876 42.43
2020SC Invoice: 203319 192.69
2020SC Invoice: 203572 58.87
2020SC Invoice: 203573 943.42
2020SC Invoice: 203212 13.41
2020SC Invoice: 203951 41.84
2020SC Invoice: 204020 132.04
2020SC Invoice: 204404 14.05
2020SC Invoice: 203764 199.69
1020SC PACIFIC ACE HARDWARE 1,671.89

5/2/16 28156 2020SC Invoice: 708711 212.40
2020SC Invoice: 709347 144.77
2020SC Invoice: 710506 47.34
2020SC Invoice: 710322 62.86
2020SC Invoice: 710381 93.87
1020SC PISANIS AUTO PARTS 561.24

5/2/16 28157 2020SC Invoice: JAN - FEB 2016 19,559.61



6/2/16 at 11:01:22.79 Page: 2
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1020SC PUTAH CREEK COUNCIL 19,559.61

5/2/16 28158 2020SC Invoice: FCAC APR 16 PER DIEM 38.34
1020SC TERRY RIDDLE 38.34

5/2/16 28159 2020SC Invoice: 1146 750.00
1020SC ROCK STEADY JUGGLING 750.00

5/2/16 28160 2020SC Invoice: 49873660 980.93
2020SC Invoice: 49874754 77.67
1020SC SBS LEASING A PROGRAM DE LAGE 1,058.60

5/2/16 28161 2020SC Invoice: 1550418441 47.45
1020SC STAPLES 47.45

5/2/16 28162 2020SC Invoice: 14755 100.00
1020SC ULATIS COMMUNITY CENTER 100.00

5/2/16 28163 2020SC Invoice: 001488 61.14
1020SC UNAVCO, INC. 61.14

5/4/16 28164 2020SC Invoice: JETHRO PERALTA 500.00
1020SC HIGH SCHOOL VIDEO CONTEST 500.00

5/4/16 28165 2020SC Invoice: LEDA BROCKMAN 750.00
1020SC HIGH SCHOOL VIDEO CONTEST 750.00

5/4/16 28166 2020SC Invoice: ANGELES-SOFIA RIVERA 125.00
1020SC HIGH SCHOOL VIDEO CONTEST 125.00

5/4/16 28167 2020SC Invoice: ERIKA ROLEN 1,250.00
1020SC HIGH SCHOOL VIDEO CONTEST 1,250.00

5/4/16 28168 2020SC Invoice: ST. PATRICK ST. VINC 250.00
1020SC HIGH SCHOOL VIDEO CONTEST 250.00

5/4/16 28169 2020SC Invoice: ANGELICA MENDEZ 125.00
1020SC HIGH SCHOOL VIDEO CONTEST 125.00

5/9/16 28170 2020SC Invoice: 178977 36.00
1020SC A & L WESTERN AGRICULTURAL LABS 36.00

5/9/16 28171 2020SC Invoice: 2172582 534.63
1020SC AMERICAN TOWER CORPORATION 534.63

5/9/16 28172 2020SC Invoice: 933154 179.24
1020SC CENTRAL AUTO PARTS 179.24

5/9/16 28173 2020SC Invoice: 47378401 260.87
1020SC CHEVRON AND TEXACO 260.87

5/9/16 28173V 2020SC Invoice: 47378401 260.87
1020SC CHEVRON AND TEXACO 260.87

5/9/16 28174 2020SC Invoice: 3.23.16 - 4.22.16 0.61
1020SC AT&T MOBILITY 0.61

5/9/16 28175 2020SC Invoice: 5018 15,818.10
1020SC CLEAN LAKES, INC. 15,818.10

5/9/16 28176 2020SC Invoice: 16-206-U 7,889.70
1020SC DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 7,889.70

5/9/16 28177 2020SC Invoice: 17227466-4 192.64
1020SC EXPRESS EMPLOYEMENT PROFESSIONALS 192.64

5/9/16 28178 2020SC Invoice: 1110 400.00
1020SC FORTY-TWO PACIFIC, INC. 400.00

5/9/16 28179 2020SC Invoice: 216-09 21,968.99
1020SC FOUR 'M' CONTRACTING 21,968.99

5/9/16 28180 2020SC Invoice: 62782 136.00
1020SC GHD, INC. 136.00

5/9/16 28181 2020SC Invoice: 80670 1,989.00



6/2/16 at 11:01:22.82 Page: 3
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1020SC HERUM \ CRABTREE \ SUNTAG 1,989.00

5/9/16 28182 2020SC Invoice: 1X115430 129.23
1020SC HORIZON DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 129.23

5/9/16 28183 2020SC Invoice: 72775 1,428.21
2020SC Invoice: 72773 2,500.00
2020SC Invoice: 72772 3,743.75
1020SC INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION 7,671.96

5/9/16 28184 2020SC Invoice: 485773 112.00
1020SC M&M SANITARY LLC 112.00

5/9/16 28185 2020SC Invoice: 0172046 619.50
2020SC Invoice: 0172126 114.63
1020SC PETRILLO'S TIRE AND AUTO SERVICE 734.13

5/9/16 28186 2020SC Invoice: 5510 733.34
1020SC RED BARN EQUIPMENT SALES, INC. 733.34

5/13/1 28186V 2020SC Invoice: 5510 733.34
1020SC RED BARN EQUIPMENT SALES, INC. 733.34

5/9/16 28187 2020SC Invoice: 0430160228 3,217.50
1020SC SHANDAM CONSULTING 3,217.50

5/9/16 28188 2020SC Invoice: C903141-541 2,167.11
1020SC SHARP ELECTRONICS CORPRATION 2,167.11

5/9/16 28189 2020SC Invoice: APRIL 2016 280.00
1020SC ROBERT SMITH 280.00

5/9/16 28190 2020SC Invoice: 44383 115.83
2020SC Invoice: 44448 215.08
2020SC Invoice: 44472 41.71
2020SC Invoice: 44522 10.84
1020SC SUISUN VALLEY FRUIT GROWERS AS 383.46

5/9/16 28191 2020SC Invoice: 600575 9,396.33
2020SC Invoice: 600417 9,727.98
2020SC Invoice: 600243 8,944.53
2020SC Invoice: 601166 2,503.80
2020SC Invoice: 601011 1,647.85
1020SC SYAR INDUSTRIES, INC 32,220.49

5/9/16 28192 2020SC Invoice: 20902-35 5,068.18
1020SC THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CA 5,068.18

5/9/16 28193 2020SC Invoice: 32641 200.00
1020SC VISION TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, LLC DBC 200.00

5/9/16 28194 2020SC Invoice: 6002 7,200.00
1020SC ZUNZUN 7,200.00

5/18/1 28196 2020SC Invoice: 0411172 1,203.45
1020SC ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORITY 1,203.45

5/18/1 28197 2020SC Invoice: 1604079 62.55
1020SC AD SPECIAL T'S 62.55

5/18/1 28198 2020SC Invoice: 2221 2,218.75
1020SC AG INNOVATIONS 2,218.75

5/18/1 28199 2020SC Invoice: 9000597 97.82
1020SC ARAMARK REFRESHMENT SERVICES 97.82

5/18/1 28200 2020SC Invoice: 14316 303.96
1020SC BIASI'S AUTO REPAIR 303.96

5/18/1 28201 2020SC Invoice: 16702 607.96
1020SC CENTRAL VALLEY EQUIPMENT REPAIR 607.96

5/18/1 28202 2020SC Invoice: 17250905-1 192.64
1020SC EXPRESS EMPLOYEMENT PROFESSIONALS 192.64

5/18/1 28203 2020SC Invoice: 3972 14,536.35



6/2/16 at 11:01:22.84 Page: 4
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1020SC EYASCO, INC. 14,536.35

5/18/1 28204 2020SC Invoice: 63444 2,790.00
1020SC GHD, INC. 2,790.00

5/18/1 28205 2020SC Invoice: 1010084 65.73
2020SC Invoice: 3021017 114.14
2020SC Invoice: 3021016 58.19
2020SC Invoice: 7021727 94.29
2020SC Invoice: 9012778 32.34
2020SC Invoice: 9012777 196.60
2020SC Invoice: 4575456 28.02
1020SC HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 589.31

5/18/1 28206 2020SC Invoice: MARCH - APRIL 2016 251.53
1020SC IAN BAKER 251.53

5/18/1 28207 2020SC Invoice: CL19146 741.78
1020SC INTERSTATE OIL COMPANY 741.78

5/18/1 28208 2020SC Invoice: 228010 54.85
1020SC J & W LAWN & GARDEN EQUIPMENT, INC. 54.85

5/18/1 28209 2020SC Invoice: 140698 499.00
1020SC MSDSONLINE, INC 499.00

5/18/1 28210 2020SC Invoice: 61886 9,223.17
1020SC NORMANDEAU ASSOCIATES, INC. 9,223.17

5/18/1 28211 2020SC Invoice: 41960 248.24
1020SC QUILL CORPORATION 248.24

5/18/1 28212 2020SC Invoice: 39463237 136.63
1020SC RECOLOGY VACAVILLE SOLANO 136.63

5/18/1 28213 2020SC Invoice: 1535652 60.89
2020SC Invoice: 1538234 64.85
2020SC Invoice: 1537228 69.30
2020SC Invoice: 1538719 52.97
2020SC Invoice: 1540085 43.56
2020SC Invoice: 1540084 51.48
2020SC Invoice: 1539626 45.00
2020SC Invoice: 1539620 245.00
1020SC RECOLOGY HAY ROAD 633.05

5/18/1 28214 2020SC Invoice: 5526 524.08
1020SC RED BARN EQUIPMENT SALES, INC. 524.08

5/18/1 28215 2020U Invoice: APRIL 2016 370.39
1020SC SOLANO COUNTY FLEET MANAGEMENT 370.39

5/18/1 28216 2020SC Invoice: 0004430 73.67
2020SC Invoice: 0004429 13,284.95
1020SC SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT 13,358.62

5/18/1 28217 2020SC Invoice: 13075 1,040.00
1020SC WESTERN WEATHER GROUP 1,040.00

5/18/1 28218 2020SC Invoice: 9886581 1,623.53
1020SC WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY 1,623.53

5/18/1 28219 2020SC Invoice: 1.1.16 - 3.31.16 12,003.18
1020SC YOLO COUNTY RCD 12,003.18

5/18/1 28220 2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 BOARD MEET 132.40
1020SC ELIZABETH PATTERSON 132.40

5/18/1 28221 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET MAY 2016 100.00
2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 BOARD MEET 112.96
1020SC JACK BATCHELOR 212.96

5/18/1 28222 2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC DALE CROSSLEY 100.00

5/18/1 28223 2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC LINDA SEIFERT 100.00



6/2/16 at 11:01:22.87 Page: 5
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

5/18/1 28224 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET MAY 2016 100.00
2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC JAMES SPERING 200.00

5/18/1 28225 2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC JOHN VASQUEZ 100.00

5/18/1 28226 2020SC Invoice: EXEC MEET MAY 2016 100.00
2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 BOARD MEET 100.00
1020SC JOHN D. KLUGE 200.00

5/24/1 28227 2020SC Invoice: PETERSON RANCH MITIG 10,000.00
1020SC SOLANO LAND TRUST 10,000.00

5/25/1 28228 2020SC Invoice: PERMIT 200.00
1020SC CENTRAL VALLEY REGIONAL WATER QUALITY 200.00

5/25/1 28229 2020SC Invoice: RETENTION PAYMENT 10 67,517.77
1020SC ANDERSON PACIFIC ENGINEERING, CO. 67,517.77

5/25/1 28230 2020SC Invoice: 8075604 188.07
2020SC Invoice: 8075605 242.85
1020SC AT&T 430.92

5/25/1 28231 2020SC Invoice: E1304701S 264.25
1020SC BSK ASSOCIATES 264.25

5/25/1 28232 2020SC Invoice: G1-2016-207 8,006.00
1020SC CALIFORNIA URBAN WATER 8,006.00

5/25/1 28233 2020SC Invoice: B50067.00-09 4,452.42
1020SC ERLER & KALINOWSKI 4,452.42

5/25/1 28234 2020SC Invoice: 17285633-8 192.64
1020SC EXPRESS EMPLOYEMENT PROFESSIONALS 192.64

5/25/1 28235 2020SC Invoice: 63485 7,763.29
1020SC GHD, INC. 7,763.29

5/25/1 28236 2020SC Invoice: 1X115405 54.64
1020SC HORIZON DISTRIBUTORS, INC. 54.64

5/25/1 28237 2020SC Invoice: 160853 760.00
1020SC INSTITUTE FOR ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH, INC 760.00

5/25/1 28238 2020SC Invoice: 104126 2,626.69
1020SC POWERCET CORPORATION 2,626.69

5/25/1 28239 2020SC Invoice: 5701052 18.71
2020SC Invoice: 5656937 181.06
1020SC QUILL CORPORATION 199.77

5/25/1 28240 2020SC Invoice: 01230 99.00
1020SC SHELDON 99.00

5/25/1 28241 2020SC Invoice: 0004432 112,385.40
1020SC SOLANO IRRIGATION DISTRICT 112,385.40

5/25/1 28242 2020SC Invoice: 6003 5,750.00
1020SC ZUNZUN 5,750.00

5/25/1 28243 2020SC Invoice: INV352375 4,250.00
1020SC CPS HR CONSULTING 4,250.00

5/25/1 28244 2020SC Invoice: JODY MCINNIS 1,000.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 1,000.00

5/25/1 28245 2020SC Invoice: ROBERT LEVINE 585.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 585.00

5/25/1 28246 2020SC Invoice: LORRAINE GARDNER 1,000.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 1,000.00

5/25/1 28247 2020SC Invoice: VIET QUOC TRAN 984.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 984.00



6/2/16 at 11:01:22.89 Page: 6
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

5/25/1 28248 2020SC Invoice: RAY MYERS 876.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 876.00

5/25/1 28249 2020SC Invoice: KAREN KINDIG 1,000.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 1,000.00

5/25/1 28250 2020SC Invoice: JULIE BATSEL 819.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 819.00

5/25/1 28251 2020SC Invoice: DIANE HUME 1,000.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 1,000.00

5/25/1 28252 2020SC Invoice: ED BROWN 279.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 279.00

5/25/1 28253 2020SC Invoice: ROBERT KAUFMAN 567.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 567.00

5/25/1 28254 2020SC Invoice: NANCY MAUL 686.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 686.00

5/25/1 28255 2020SC Invoice: JEFFERY MARTIN 1,000.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 1,000.00

5/25/1 28256 2020SC Invoice: MICHAEL BOSWELL 574.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 574.00

5/25/1 28257 2020SC Invoice: BARBARA SHANE 243.00
1020SC TURF REPLACEMENT REBATE 243.00

5/26/1 28258 2020SC Invoice: MAY 2016 8,400.00
1020SC CLEAN TECH ADVOCATES 8,400.00

5/25/1 CUETARA APR 2016 6144SC GONE FISHING MARINE - SUPPLIES 174.33
6144SC LOWES -  SUPPLIES 54.90
6144SC LOWES - SUPPLIES 34.37
6310AC LEISURE TOWN - FUEL 86.03
6144SC LOWES - SUPPLIES 96.70
6310AC DIXON 76 - FUEL 80.82
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 527.15

5/2/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: MAY HEALTH 2016 14,297.15
1020SC CALPERS 14,297.15

5/9/16 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 47378401 260.87
1020SC CHEVRON AND TEXACO 260.87

5/7/16 EFT 2024AC EMPLOYEE LIABILITIES - 5.7.16 11,313.07
6012AC EMPLOYER LIABILITIES - 5.7.16 2,277.10
1020SC PAYROLL TAXES 13,590.17

5/11/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: SIP PPE 5.7.16 3,391.46
1020SC CALPERS 3,391.46

5/11/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PPE 5.7.16 7,962.26
1020SC CALPERS 7,962.26

5/11/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PEPRA PPE 5.7.16 360.11
1020SC CALPERS 360.11

5/13/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 2016051001 193.05
1020SC PAYCHEX, INC. 193.05

5/13/1 EFT 6040AC EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK 70.12
6111AC FSA ADMIN FEES - MAY 106.75
1020SC PAYCHEX, INC. 176.87

5/18/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 9764489510 2,441.85
1020SC VERIZON WIRELESS 2,441.85

5/21/1 EFT 2024AC EMPLOYEE LIABILITIES - 5.21.16 11,521.26
6012AC EMPLOYER LIABILITIES - 5.21.16 2,336.88
1020SC PAYROLL TAXES 13,858.14

5/26/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PPE 5.21.16 7,900.98



6/2/16 at 11:01:22.92 Page: 7
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

1020SC CALPERS 7,900.98

5/26/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: PEPRA PPE 5.21.16 360.11
1020SC CALPERS 360.11

5/26/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: SIP PPE 5.21.16 3,414.53
1020SC CALPERS 3,414.53

5/27/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 2016052501 208.35
1020SC PAYCHEX, INC. 208.35

5/31/1 EFT 2020SC Invoice: 04/11/16 - 05/10/16 1,001.52
1020SC PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO, 1,001.52

5/25/1 FLORENDO APR 2016 6551AC PAYPAL - SACRAMENTO RIVER WATERSHED
PROGRAM

185.00

6330AC UCD TAPS DAVIS - PARKING 9.00
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 194.00

5/25/1 FOWLER APR 2016 6199SC AMAZON.COM - MEMORY CARDS 64.72
6199SC AMAZON MKTPLACE - MEMORY CARD HOLDER 2.78
6199SC AMAZON MKTPLACE - TRAIL CAMERAS 210.63
6041AC AMAZON MKTPLACE - IPHONE CASE AND

SCREEN PROTECTOR
30.71

2025SC ACCRUED SALES TAX - AMAZON MKTPLACE 0.20
2025SC ACCRUED SALES TAX - AMAZON MKTPLACE 15.38
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 293.26

5/25/1 JONES APR 2016 6130SC MEEK BLDG CTR - SUPPLIES 165.53
6130SC ZTERS INC HOUSTON - PORTABLE TOILET 216.97
6183SC AMAZON.COM - SUPPLIES 74.27
6199SC BERRYESSA SPORTING GOOD - PROPANE 66.00
6199SC WAL-MART - SUPPLIES 10.82
6195SC ZTERS INC HOUSTON - PORTABLE TOILET 216.96
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 750.55

5/25/1 LEE APR 2016 6112AC DNH GODADDY.COM - SCWA DOMAIN
TRANSFER

50.85

6330AC HERTZ RENT-A-CAR - RENTAL CAR 43.82
6330AC RAMADO MAINGATE AT THE ANAHEIM -

HOTEL STAY
303.02

6330AC SMF PARKING SACRAMENT 41.00
6040AC CBI PARALLELS 49.99
6410AC MICROSOFT STORE - PARALLELS 149.99
6410AC MICROSOFT STORE - MICROSOFT OFFICE 149.99
6410AC MICROSOFT STORE - MICROSOFT OFFICE 109.99
6410AC MICROSOFT STORE - MICROSOFT OFFICE 109.99
6410AC MICROSOFT STORE - MICROSOFT OFFICE 109.99
6410AC ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD - CREATIVE CLOUD

MEMBERSHIP
49.99

1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 1,168.62

5/25/1 MAROVICH APR 2016 6183SC ROY COWAN RECYCLING SACRAMENTO -
SUPPLIES

324.00

1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 324.00

5/25/1 PATE APR 2016 6330AC UCD TAPS DAVIS CA - PARKING 9.00
6330AC CITYOFSAC PARKING 10.50
6330AC LAKE NATOMA INN FOLSOM - CWEMF

CONFERENCE
214.28

6040AC SAMUEL HORNE'S TAV FOLSOM - DINNER 18.47
6330AC CITYOFSAC PARKING 6.00
6040AC PIZZERIA CLASSICO FOLSOM - DINNER 15.00
6330AC LAKE NATOMA INN FOLSOM - IEP

CONFERENCE
107.14

6040AC SAMUEL HORNE'S TAV FOLSOM - DINNER 16.64
6330AC BEST WESTERN SUTTER HO - SWC MEETING 109.45
6040AC PIZZERIA CLASSICO FOLSOM - DINNER 17.52
6360AC PAYPAL OPENCALIFORNIA - WATER 2016

CONFERENCE
119.00

1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 643.00

5/25/1 PHILLIPS APR 2016 6040AC IN REMOTELINK - WATER CONSERVATION 6.71
6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - ADVISORY COMMISSION 97.69
6040AC STAMP X PRESS - SUPPLIES 44.12
6040AC IN REMOTELINK - WATER CONSERVATION 3.45



6/2/16 at 11:01:22.93 Page: 8
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY

Cash Disbursements Journal
For the Period From May 1, 2016 to May 31, 2016

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Check Number. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Date Check # Account ID Line Description Debit Amount Credit Amount

6040AC IN REMOTELINK - WATER CONSERVATION 9.03
6040AC IN REMOTELINK - WESTSIDE IRWMP 12.37
6040AC MOSTER.COM - JOB ADVERTISEMENT 328.00
6040AC IN REMOTELINK - WATER CONSERVATION 34.76
6040AC BANK INTEREST CHARGE 5.84
6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - BOARD MEETING PIZZA 38.18
6041AC AMAZON.COM - COMPUTER BATTERY 73.11
6041AC AMAZON.COM - COMPUTER BATTERY 73.11
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 726.37

5/25/1 RABIDOUX APR 2016 6040AC LAKE BERRYESSA BOA NAPA - DEPOSIT FOR
BOAT TOUR

315.00

6230SC LOWES - SUPPLIES 8.61
6166SC CORPORATE SHIRTS DIRECT - LB INTERN

SHIRTS
548.39

6166SC CORPORATE SHIRTS DIRECT - LB INTERN
SHIRTS

57.96

1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 929.96

5/25/1 SNYDER APR 2016 6041AC PAYPAL STEVENINFAN - USB POWER CHARGER 7.99
6300AC AGILIS LINXUP MOTOSFTY - VEHICLE

TRACKING
91.96

6040AC SAFEWAY STORE - COOKIES 6.00
6310AC CHEVRON - FUEL 17.09
6230SC PISANI'S AUTO - SUPPLIES 26.72
6040AC APL ITUNES - THEODOLITE 0.73
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 150.49

5/25/1 WILLINGMYRE APR 2016 6040AC PURE GRAIN BAKERY - WATER CONSERVATION
SANDWICHES

47.44

6210AC PAYPAL SACRAMENTO - CA WATER POLICY
CONFERENCE, ELIZABETH PATTERSON

474.00

6040AC SAFEWAY STORE - BOARD COOKIES 10.07
6040AC PURE GRAIN BAKERY - BOARD SANDWICHES 50.03
6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - BOARD PIZZA 74.05
6040AC SYMPLICITY - JOB ADVERTISEMENT 220.00
6040AC BROWN AND CALDWELL - JOB

ADVERTISEMENT
200.00

6040AC NAPOLI PIZZERIA - INTERN TRAINING 179.00
6040AC CRAIGSLIST.ORG - JOB ADVERTISEMENT 35.00
6040AC CRAIGSLIST.ORG - JOB ADVERTISEMENT 35.00
6040AC INDEED - JOB ADVERTISEMENT 25.00
1020SC BANK OF THE WEST 1,349.59

Total 1,154,016.79 1,154,016.79











Action Item No. 2016-## 
Agenda Item No. 6E 

 
 
 
 
 RESOLUTION NUMBER 2016-02 
 
 RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
 ESTABLISHING FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 APPROPRIATION LIMIT 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 Article XIII-B of the California Constitution requires that each year the governing body of 
each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its appropriations limit for the following fiscal 
year at a regularly scheduled or noticed special meeting; and  
 
 The appropriations limit for the Solano County Water Agency for fiscal year 2016-2017 of 
$14,777,254 has been calculated based on adjustment factors using rates of change in California Per 
Capita Income and Solano County Population Growth. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Solano County Water 
Agency establishes an appropriations limit of $14,777,254 for the Solano County Water Agency in 
fiscal year 2016-2017. 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
I, ROLAND SANFORD, General Manager and Secretary to the Board of Directors of the Solano 
County Water Agency, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, 
passed and adopted by said Board of Directors, at a regular meeting thereof held on the 9th day of 
June 2016, by the following vote: 
 
 
Ayes:   
 
Noes:   
  
Abstain:  
 
Absent:  
  
  
 
 
 
 ________________________________ 

Roland Sanford 
General Manager & Secretary to the 
Solano County Water Agency 

 
 
 
 
Resolution 2016-02.doc File: B-20 





 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

State of California 
The Natural Resources Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
__________________________ 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO  

AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING AMONG 
THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES, 

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY AND 
NAPA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
FOR THE COSTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS, PLANNING AND DESIGN  

OF THE NORTH BAY AQUEDUCT  
ALTERNATE INTAKE PROJECT 

____________________________ 
  



1 
 

State of California 
The Natural Resources Agency 

DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
__________________________ 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 4 TO 

AGREEMENT FOR FUNDING AMONG 
THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES, 

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY AND 
NAPA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
FOR THE COSTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS, PLANNING AND DESIGN  

OF THE NORTH BAY AQUEDUCT  
ALTERNATE INTAKE PROJECT 

____________________________ 
 
 
 
 

 THIS AMENDMENT to the “Agreement for Funding among the Department of 

Water Resources, Solano County Water Agency and Napa County Flood Control and 

Water Conservation District for the Costs of Environmental Analysis, Planning and 

Design of the North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project”  is made this _____ day of 

_____________, 20_____, pursuant to the provisions of all applicable laws of the State 

of California, among the Department of Water Resources (DWR) of the State of 

California,  Solano County Water Agency, (SCWA), and Napa County Flood Control and 

Water Conservation District (Napa).  DWR, SCWA, and Napa may be referred to 

individually as “Party” or collectively as “Parties.”



Amendment 4 to Agreement for Funding among 
DWR, SCWA, & Napa for Costs of Environmental  

Analysis, Planning, and Design of the  
North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project 

 

2 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. SCWA and Napa receive State Water Project (SWP) water from the North Bay 

Aqueduct under their Water Supply Contracts with DWR.  

 

B. Water for the North Bay Aqueduct is diverted from the Sacramento-San Joaquin 

Delta at Barker Slough. 

 

C. Barker Slough is an area where diminished water quality, maintenance problems, 

and other issues have prompted SCWA and Napa to request DWR to initiate a 

program for development of an alternate intake at a different location for the 

North Bay Aqueduct. 

 

D. SCWA produced a feasibility study that identified several possible alternate 

diversion points and pipeline alignments.  All of the identified alternate intake 

points lie along the Sacramento River or its tributaries within the statutorily-

defined Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta. 

 

E. The Parties have executed “Agreement for Funding among the Department of 

Water Resources, Solano County Water Agency, and Napa County Flood 

Control and Water Conservation District for the Costs of Environmental Analysis, 

Planning and Design of the North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project.”  Said 

Agreement has been amended three times prior to this amendment.  

 



Amendment 4 to Agreement for Funding among 
DWR, SCWA, & Napa for Costs of Environmental  

Analysis, Planning, and Design of the  
North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project 

 

3 
 

F. Alternate Intake Project.  The environmental analysis and preliminary design 

work is expected to be complete by December 31, 2018. 

 

G. The Parties wish to amend the Agreement to extend the term through December 

2018.  

 

H. This Amendment extends the term of the financial arrangement between the 

Parties. The Agreement addresses funding for preliminary project development 

and environmental analysis.  



Amendment 4 to Agreement for Funding among 
DWR, SCWA, & Napa for Costs of Environmental  

Analysis, Planning, and Design of the  
North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project 

 

4 
 

 
AGREEMENT 

 
DWR, SCWA and Napa agree to this third amendment of the “Agreement for 

Funding among DWR, SCWA, and Napa for the Costs of Environmental Analysis, 

Planning and Design of the North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project” as follows: 

 
1. Section 3 of the Agreement is amended to read: 

 
This Agreement will become effective upon execution by DWR and one 

contractor.  The first to sign (First Contractor) will assume the advance 

funding obligations of both contractors under this Agreement.  If the 

Second Contractor later executes this agreement and the First Contractor 

remains a party to the Agreement, the Second Contractor shall pay the 

First Contractor directly for the financial obligations First Contractor has 

incurred on Second Contractor’s behalf according to the Cost Sharing 

Split consistent with Section 9 of this Agreement.  This Agreement will 

terminate on whichever occurs first: (a) December 31, 2018; (b) upon 

issuance of the Notice of Determination in accordance with the Public 

Resources Code; (c) or as provided in Section 12, with ninety (90) days 

written notice from any party to the other parties.  Any financial obligations 

of the Parties under this Agreement incurred prior to the date of 

termination shall continue after termination. 

 
2. The first paragraph of Section 8 of the Agreement is amended to read: 

 
Section 8 a. provides a list of estimated Project costs for environmental  

  



Amendment 4 to Agreement for Funding among 
DWR, SCWA, & Napa for Costs of Environmental  

Analysis, Planning, and Design of the  
North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project 

 

5 
 

work leading up to the filing of a Notice of Determination anticipated in 

2018.  Section 8 b. provides the total estimated cost of the North Bay 

Aqueduct Alternate Intake Facility.  These are best estimates as of the 

Agreement’s execution date and the actual billings to SCWA and Napa 

may differ from these estimates. 

 
3. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force 

and effect.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto, by their authorized representatives, 

have executed this Agreement on the last date set forth below. 

 
Approved as to Legal Form   State of California 
   and Sufficiency     Department of Water Resources 
 
 
             
Chief Counsel     Director 
Department of Water Resources    
   
Date        Date       
 

NAPA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 
SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY     AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 
 
             
Name       Name 
 
             
Title       Title 
 
Date_       Date      
 
  



Amendment 4 to Agreement for Funding among 
DWR, SCWA, & Napa for Costs of Environmental  

Analysis, Planning, and Design of the  
North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project 

 

6 
 

AGlasgow: 
S:\Program Control\NBAAI\NBA Intake Amd 4\Amd No.4 to NBAAI Funding AgreementDRAFT.docx 
CCTS: 3396  































SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
 

  
810 Vaca Valley Parkway, Suite 203 
Vacaville, California 95688  
Phone (707) 451-6090  FAX (707) 451-6099 
www.scwa2.com 

 

MEMORANDUM 
           

         Agenda Item No. 8 
 
TO:   Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  Roland Sanford, General Manager  
 
DATE:   June 2, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:  June 2016 General Manager’s Report   
 
 
Strategic Plan Update 
 
We are now entering the “home stretch”, with the expectation that a “final draft” Strategic Plan 
will be available for Board adoption at either the August or September Board meetings.  Over the 
last several months the Board’s Strategic Planning Stakeholder Group, Water Agency staff and 
consultants have held a series of workshops to develop the attached “Goals and Objectives” 
documents – the essence of the Strategic Plan - along with the attached draft vision, mission and 
value statements.    In late May the SCWA Advisory Commission, which consists of staff from 
SCWA’s participating agencies, conducted a technical review of the draft Goals and Objectives 
document.  Preparation of the draft Strategic Plan is underway.  Feel free to contact me or 
Director Kluge, the Strategic Planning Stakeholder Group chairman, if you have any questions or 
suggestions. 
 
Water Supply Outlook 
 
The water supply outlook remains unchanged from the prior month and is unlikely to change 
until the next rainy season – the North Bay Aqueduct Table A allocation remains at 75% percent 
of the full Table A amount, while the Solano Project will once again provide full deliveries. 
 
 



Time Period Covered:  May 2016 
 
 

REPORT OF CONSTRUCTION CHANGE ORDERS AND 
CONTRACTS APPROVED BY GENERAL MANAGER 

UNDER DELEGATED AUTHORITY 
 

 
Construction Contract Change Orders (15% of original project costs 
or $50,000, whichever is less) 
 
 
Construction Contracts ($30,000 and less) 
 
TNT Industrial Contractors – New Slide Gate Installation at Putah Diversion Dam - 
$22,000 
 
 
Professional Service Agreements ($30,000 and less) 

   
  Putah Creek Council: LPCCC Misc. Projects - $5,000 

Intergrated Environmental Restoration Service: LPCCC Winters Putch Creek Park - 
$20,000 
Solano Resource Conservation District – Solano Education Video - $13,500 
 
Non-Professional Service Agreements ($30,000 and less) 
 
 
 
 
 
Construction contracts resulting from informal bids authorized by SCWA 
Ordinance 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Note:  Cumulative change orders or amendments resulting in exceeding the dollar limit need Board 
approval. 

 
 

Z:\FORMS\Construction Change Orders.doc 
  



 

SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
 

DRAFT 
(04-25-16) 

 
 
VISION STATEMENT 
 
Solano County Water Agency is a widely respected, innovative leader in California 
water resource management. 
 
 
MISSION STATEMENT 
 
Solano County Water Agency exists to ensure sustainable, reliable and high-quality 
water resources and flood management for the benefit of Solano County. 
 
 
VALUES STATEMENTS 
 
Our agency is committed to work collaboratively for the benefit of our participating 
agencies. 
 
The agency will work proactively and ethically to identify and lead in the adaption to 
opportunities and threats that impact agency resources. 
 
The agency strives to provide excellent service to all stakeholders. 
 
The agency will manage the natural resources with which it is entrusted to 
sustainably provide water supply and flood management while protecting the 
environment for future generations. 
 
The agency is dedicated to being a nimble organization by encouraging innovation, 
creativity and ingenuity when responding to water resource management challenges. 
 
The agency is committed to fostering the trust of all stakeholders through 
accountability, integrity, transparency and open communication. 
 
The agency’s most valuable resource is its people; we are committed to creating 
and empowering a diverse workforce, treating staff with respect. Empowerment can 
inspire staff to use their talents and commitment to fulfill the Agency’s mission. 

 



 

1 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Solano County Water Agency 
Strategic Planning Stakeholder Group 

 
Draft Goals & Objectives 

V11 (05-26-16) 
 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

Theme: Water Supply Management 

1 
Optimize the management of the County’s current and future water 
resources4 in a sustainable manner.     

 A Identify current supply and demand requirements - and project 
future water resources needs. 

High Short Med  

  
1 Compile a County-wide inventory of current supplies and 

demand.  
 

   • 2015 UWMP – M&I demand/supply 
• Ag Water Management Plan SID -

/Maine Prairie/RD 2068 

  2 Monitor and assess groundwater conditions.    • SCWA to continue biannual GW 
conditions report 

  3 Improve understanding of relationship between surface 
water and ground water. 

   
 

  4 Develop a County-wide water balance, synthesizing current 
supply/demand data. 

   
 

  

5 Develop supply and demand projections using different 
assumptions. 

   • Conduct a Strengths / Weaknesses / 
Opportunities / Threats (SWOT) 
Analysis relative to water resources. 

                                                           
1 Pri = Priority: Low, Medium, High 
2 Timeframe = Short Term (1 – 2 years); Medium Term (3 – 5 years); Long Term (5 – 10+ years) 
3 LOE = Level of Effort: Low, Medium, High, On-going 
4  Water resources = surface water, groundwater, stormwater, drainage, recycled water, etc. 
 



 

2 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

        

 B Identify water resources integration opportunities and investigate 
alignment of water sources with appropriate applied water uses. 

High Short Med 
 

  
1 Identify current opportunities for cost-savings and cost 

efficiencies in water operations. 
    

  

2 Identify future opportunities for coordinated operations 
including: 

• Water transfers (also see Goal 2) 
• Stormwater / Flood Management 
• Water Reuse / Recycling 

   
• (Ex.  Vallejo Permit Water vs. SWP 

vs. Solano Project vs. GW; Ag vs. 
M&I) 

 

        

 C Evaluate and develop additional water sources as necessary. High Short Med 
In response to shortfalls identified in 
1.A.7 

  
1 Determine possible new water sources.  

   • Including transfers and demand 
reduction 

• RD2068 conjunctive use 

  2 Quantify water source including reliability, needed 
infrastructure and life-cycle costs. 

   See 2.E for Infrastructure needs  

  3 Analyze and identify locally cost-effective implementation 
actions.  

   
Advisory Commission to conduct initial 
screening and evaluation  

        

 D Develop a SCWA Water Management Plan to ensure a sustainable 
water supply. 

High Short Med 
 

  1 Identify issues to achieve sustainable water supply.     Issues include institutional barriers 

  2 Identify critical data gaps from supply and demand 
projections and water sources.  

   
 

  3 Prioritize short-term and long-term implementation actions 
and Prepare Management Plan.  

   
 



 

3 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

  4 Update Management Plan every 5 years.    
Management Plan to be developed in 
advance of UWMP 

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    



 

4 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

Theme: Infrastructure 

2 
Optimize the use of SCWA managed infrastructure. 

    

 A 
Develop the North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project (NBA 
AIP) in coordination with Napa participants. 

High Short to 
Long 

On-
going HIGHEST PRIORITY 

 
 

 
1 Complete Environmental Documents.    CEQA, NEPA 

  
2 Determine financial implications (capital/O&M) and 

evaluate the cost effectiveness of the project. 
   SWP financing 

  
3 Develop Outreach Plan.     

  
4 Advocate for ecosystem-benefit funding; identify and 

secure funding. 
    

  
5 Complete permitting and implement project.     

        

 B Inventory facilities and their operational status. 
 

Med Med Low  

  

1 Create an inventory of all water related facilities that serve 
Solano County and include their operational status.     • Preliminary effort complete through 

HCP coordination 
• Include capacity availability and 

limitations 
• SCWA to provide technical 

assistance to Participating Agencies 
to prepare inventory and 
assessment. 

• Work with partner agencies to 



 

5 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

develop integrated GIS mapping of 
infrastructure including conveyance. 

  
2 Identify any redundant infrastructure and assess the need 

for the redundancy. 
    

  3 Explore alternative beneficial uses of existing infrastructure.    
Vallejo Cache Slough Pipeline intertie to 
NBA 

    
 

    

 C 
Optimize conveyance capabilities to match current and future 
needs. 

Med Med Low  

  
1 Determine feasible opportunities to integrate SP/NBA water 

conveyance. 
   • Noonan Reservoir 

  

2 Determine feasible opportunities to integrate SCWA-
managed sources (NBA, Solano Project) with other sources 
(recycled water, stormwater, drainage and groundwater, et 
al). 

    

        

 D 
Optimize the utilization of existing SCWA managed facilities 
before building new facilities. 

Med Med Low 
to 

Med 

 

  

1 Identify opportunities for coordinated operations including: 
a. Water conveyance 
b. Stormwater/flood management 
c. Water reuse/recycling 

   • NBA/PSC Intertie 
• Ulatis Project capabilities 

 

        

 E Identify and evaluate needs for infrastructure improvement. Med Med Med  

  
1 Determine the need for improvements and/or additions to 

the infrastructure.  
   • Using the inventory created in 

2.A., and  
• The future projections from 



 

6 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

1.A.2. 

  

2 Determine project life cycle costs and benefits and prioritize 
projects based on cost-effectiveness and need.  
 

   Priorities depend on results of needs 
assessment. Factor in: 

• O&M and resiliency  
• Sustainable budgets 
• Consider advantages of natural 

landscape functions 
• Capital improvement needs (both 

structural and non-structural.) 

  
3 Create a 10-year implementation plan for infrastructure 

improvements based on the priorities  
   Developed in 2.E.3 to improve 

infrastructure. 

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Theme: Water Resource Resiliency5 

                                                           
5 Resiliency: Having the ability and resources in order to withstand stressors (ex. drought) 



 

7 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

3 
Protect access to reliable water supplies under current and future 
stressors.     

 A Promote regional water supply and flood management interests in 
Yolo Bypass/Cache Slough Complex. 

High On-
going 

High  

  

1 Participate in appropriate forums to the benefit of SCWA 
and Solano County water users.  

 

   Forums include (but are not limited to): 

• North Delta Water Agency 
• Yolo Bypass/Cache Slough (YBCS) 

Partnership  
• USACOE General Reevaluation 

Report (GRR) 
• Corridor Management Framework 

(CMF) 
• Delta Conservancy 
• Delta Protection Commission (DPC) 
• Central Valley Flood Protection Plan 

Update 

  
2 Determine strategic issues and priorities and identify 

needed staffing and resources. 
    

  
3 Update Board as strategies and priorities change.     

  

  
 
 
 
 

    

 B Protect water rights and supplies. High On-
going 

High  



 

8 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

  

1 Maintain and enhance SWP/NBA Reliability by: 
a. Continue participation in State Water Project 

Contractors forums 
b. Implement the NBA AIP 

   • SWP contract renewal in 2035, 
contract extension currently being 
negotiated 

  

2 Protect Solano Project reliability including: 
a. Complete Solano Project municipal water rights 

licensing process 
b. Implement HCP  
c. Monitor and comply with Putah Creek Accord 
d. Monitor potential ESA concerns 

   • SP Master contract renewal in 2025 

  3 Promote protection of North Delta Water Agency 
contract(s). 

   One primary contract, MOUs, time 
limited contracts 

  4 Protect Area of Origin (AOO) status.     

  5 Protect other water rights and permit holders.      
        

 C 

Monitor emerging challenges to SCWA water supply reliability and 
promote advocacy of SCWA interests. 

High On-
going 

Med 
to 
High 

• ESA Regulations 
• Water Quality Regulations 
• Drinking Water Standards 
• Conservation Mandates 
• Public Trust Influences 
• Changing groundwater conditions 

        

 D Continue participation in the Bay Area and Westside IRWM 
programs. 

Med On-
going 

Low  

  
  

 
 

    

Theme: Education and Outreach 



 

9 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

4 
Provide and maintain communication of SCWA activities and 
responsibilities.     

 A 
Develop an on-going program to keep Board Members informed 
of SCWA responsibilities as well as regional, state and federal 
issues impacting SCWA. 

High Short Low  

  
1 Develop and maintain a briefing book for Board members.  

 
    

  
2 Maintain an electronic resources library. 

 
    

  
3 Provide links to relevant source information in board 

agenda packets. 
 

    

        

 B 
Evaluate, and where appropriate, coordinate public awareness of 
county-wide water-related programs. 

Med 
to 

High 

Short to 
Med 

Low 
to 

Med 

Including Integrated water 
management, water supply. 

  
1 Inventory existing SCWA and Participating Agencies 

outreach programs. 
   Include big business and ag interests. 

 

  

2 Identify additional needs and develop Outreach Plan.     • Explore the concept of a public 
“Water Fair.” 

• Inform the general public on the 
need for the NBA AIP 

  
3 Implement the Outreach Plan to promote the 

accomplishments of SCWA programs.  
   • “Solano Saves Water” brand 

• Putah Creek Accord 
• AOO Settlements 

  
4 Coordinate water conservation efforts, including rebates 

and programs. 
    



 

10 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

        

 C 
Enhance SCWA website. 

 
Low Med Low  

  
1 Evaluate the need for improvements to the existing SCWA 

website. 
   Describe role of SCWA and Participating 

Agencies in water service. 

  

2 Implement improvements and maintain website regularly 
with current up to date information. 

   Improvements may include: 
• Describe SCWA organization and its 

role and responsibilities in more 
detail. 

• Advocate SCWA policies and 
priorities. 

• Ensure easy availability of 
information: on drought, rebates, 
flood and connectivity to 
Participating Agency’s resources. 
 

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Theme: Data Management 



 

11 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

5 
Maintain data that supports effective, efficient water supply and reliability. 

    

 A Maintain an integrated water-related data management system. Med Long Med  

  
1 Develop data management policies and guidelines.    • Protocol for maintenance of data. 

• Liability  

  
2 Provide integrated system in a user-friendly format for use 

by Participating Agencies (internal) and the public (external) 
consistent with policies and guidelines.  

   • Phase 1 – Data for internal use.  
• Phase 2 – Data for public use. 
 

        

 B 
Evaluate the need for a comprehensive Solano County water-
related data management system. 

Med Short Low 
to 

Med 

 

  
1 Advisory Commission to assess the needs for a 

comprehensive data management system. 
   • Expected uses and audience 

• Cost (Developing and maintaining) 

  
2 Evaluate data sources and need for additional data. 

 
   • Identify critical data gaps 

• Coordinate with Solano Co Phase 1 
GW study 

  

3 Evaluate existing data system and hardware for future 
needs.  

   • Off the shelf vs. custom 
• Capital investments 
• O&M costs 
• Schedule 

        

 C Continue to compile and report for CASGEM. Med On-
going 

Low  

  
 
 

    

Theme: Habitat Stewardship 



 

12 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

6 
Develop comprehensive approaches to habitat stewardship. 

    

 A Implement the HCP by 2018. High Short High  

  
1 Release, finalize and adopt all documents.    • Public draft HCP/EIR/EIS/Federal 

Registration 
• Participating agency approvals 

  

2 Identify and provide required SCWA resources for HCP 
Implementation. 

   • Staffing 
• Funding 
• Institutional 
• Legal 
• Permitting 

        

 B 
Implement habitat stewardship activities and opportunities. Med Short 

to  
Long 

Low 
to 

Med 

 

  
1 Identify current activities and opportunities.    • Putah Creek. 

• Ulatis FC Project 
• Cache Slough Complex 

  

2 Prioritize and implement activities and opportunities. 
 

   • Campbell Lake 
• Cache Slough Complex 
• Lake Curry 
• SLT 
• PG&E 

  3 Monitor and develop future opportunities.     

    
 

    

 C 
Monitor and assess outside planning efforts for influences on 
SCWA’s habitat stewardship activities. 

Med 
to 

High 

Short 
To 

Long 

Low 
To 

High 

 



 

13 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

  

1 Participate in local and regional planning efforts considered 
for implementation in or potentially affecting Solano 
County.  

   • External eco-restoration 
(EcoRestore, FRPA, SFCWA, etc.) 

• Regional and basin-wide flood 
management planning. 

• Urban stormwater management 
• General Plans 
• Other planning efforts 

  2 Identify and address impacts to SCWA stewardship 
activities. 

   • Changing conditions and regulations  

  3 Develop opportunities to implement SCWA stewardship 
priorities. 

    

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Theme: Flood Management 

7 
Implement SCWA’s role in flood management. 

    



 

14 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

 A  
Assess local and regional flood management and planning efforts. Med Short Low (Cross reference with 7.A.2 and 7.A.3 

above) 

  

1 Identify local vs. regional vs. statewide flood management 
facilities relevant to SCWA and Solano interests. 

   • SCWA facilities 
• City facilities 
• County facilities 
• District facilities 
• State and Federal 

  
2 Develop an atlas to map and describe all flood management 

infrastructure in Solano County. 
    

  
3 Inventory and index existing flood studies.    Summarize findings and implemented 

actions. 

  

4 Identify and evaluate existing joint-use of facilities and 
opportunities for additional synergies. 

   • Multi-benefit opportunities  
• Groundwater Recharge 
• Stormwater treatment 
• Habitat value 

  
5 Identify and prioritize outstanding concerns (e.g., climate 

change and sea-level rise), additional infrastructure and 
study needs. 

   • Responsibility 
• Resource allocation 

        

 B 
Define SCWA’s role in flood management. Med Short Med  

  
1 Convene a stakeholder policy-level Flood Management 

Committee to develop guidelines and criteria for SCWA’s 
role in flood management. 

    

  2 Identify scope, responsibility, and liability of SCWA and 
Participating Agencies regarding local flood management. 

   • Review issues and lessons from past 
flood occurrences. 

  3 Identify collective responsibilities and evaluate potential 
synergies for efficient utilization of collaborative resources 

   • Multi-purpose use of Ulatis Project. 
• Green Valley Project. 



 

15 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

between SCWA and Participating Agencies. • Vacaville detention basins 

  

4 Evaluate current SCWA flood management policies, 
programs, and level of funding for effectiveness and 
recommendations for improvements. 

   • 2005 Flood Management Policy 
• SCWA Funding Assistance Policy 
• Small Grant Program 
• Flood Control Advisory Committee 

  5 Develop local flood management policy recommendations 
for Board review and approval. 

    
 

  6 Coordinate and implement Flood Management Policy. 
 

    

        

 C 
Assist local interests (Participating Agencies and landowners) in 
developing flood management plans and improvements outside of 
SCWA direct responsibility. 

Med On-
going 

Low  

  1 Provide expertise and technical support to develop feasible 
flood management solutions. 

    

  2 Consider funding assistance for flood management 
improvements in accordance with approved policies. 

    

  3 Provide assistance to locate and secure state or federal 
grant funding where appropriate. 

    

  

  
 
 
 
 
 

    

Theme: Groundwater Management 

8 
Implement SCWA’s role in Sustainable Groundwater Management Act 
(SGMA).     

 A Participate in ongoing development of Solano Sub-basin High Short High  



 

16 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA). 

  
1 Provide support and attend SGMA discussions.    • Coordinate with Yolo and 

Sacramento peer water agencies.   

  2 Maintain a strong objective relationship with municipal and 
agricultural stakeholders.  

    

  3 Determine SCWA’s role in Solano Sub-basin GSA and 
periodically assess continued role. 

    

       
 B Support Groundwater Management Plan Development. Med Med Med  

  1 Provide services and staff support upon request and 
approval. 

    

  2 Provide a regional groundwater data repository, as 
appropriate. 

    

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Theme: Advocacy 

9 
Expand proactive advocacy at regional, state and federal levels to achieve 
the objectives of SCWA.     

 A Develop legislative / advocacy priorities. High On-
going 

Low 
to 

 



 

17 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

 Med 

  

1 Conduct annual workshop to develop Legislative Platform 
with SCWA Board and Staff to set water-related legislative 
priorities for regional, state and federal interests that 
benefit Solano County. 

    

  2 Define structure and develop guidelines for the function of 
an active SCWA Legislative Committee. 

   Board action 

  

3 Monitor current activities and recommend strategic 
modifications to Legislative Platform. 

   Example Topics for Advocacy for: 
• Funding 
• Positions for legislation and 

legislative assistance 
• Regionally important projects (e.g., 

NBA AIP.) 
• GW Management and Resources in 

Solano County 
        

 B 
Prepare legislative / advocacy materials. 

 
High On-

going 
Low 
to 

Med 

 

  

1 Develop and maintain advocacy materials annually to 
include current legislative priorities. 

   • Single page “White Papers” for each 
advocacy priority 

• Promotional Brochures 
• Elevator Speech 

  2 Retain professional public relation and outreach firms, 
where appropriate, to prepare targeted advocacy materials. 

   • NBA AIP 

        

 C 
Actively promote legislative / advocacy priorities. 

 
High On-

going 
Med  



 

18 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

  
1 Elevate SCWA’s lobbying efforts at agency and legislative 

levels. 
    

  2 Enhance relationships with regional, state and federal 
agencies. 

    

  3 Conduct regular visits to legislature and state agencies to 
share common, agreed upon, legislative priorities. 

    

  4 Explore potential benefits of federal lobbying. 
 

    

  5 Prepare annual summary report of outcomes. 
 

    

        

 D Monitor CA Water Fix and EcoRestore processes to avoid or 
minimize the impacts to Solano water interests. 

High On-
going 

Med  

  
1 Follow and participate in relevant discussions and forums. 

 
    

        

 E Promote the Corridor Management Framework (CMF) by 2017. High On-
going 

High  

  

1 Support the collaborative regional and individual interests 
of the CMF coalition members and the adopted values and 
principles of the CMF. 

   • Protect Water Supply Access and 
Reliability 

• Improved Flood Management 
• Preserve Agriculture Heritage 

  

2 Participate and collaborate with state and federal agencies 
to develop and implement locally supportable, mutually-
beneficial solutions that meet multiple objectives. 

   • YBCS Partnership 
• USACOE GRR 
• Delta Conservancy 
• Delta Stewardship Council 

  

3 Advocate for federal and state support and assistance to 
implement the NBA AIP as part of the regional public 
benefit ecosystem solutions. 
 

   • Department of Water Resources 
• Natural Resources Agency 
• Legislative 



 

19 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

  

4 Advocate for support and assistance to implement Rio Vista 
flood protection due to public need for increased flood 
capacity through the Yolo Bypass. 
 

    

  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

Theme: Funding and Staffing 

10 
Provide the necessary resources to continue to achieve SCWA’s mission 
and values efficiently and effectively in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 
    

 A 
Prepare SCWA Fiscal Plan(s) that includes normal operational costs 
and anticipated costs to implement the strategic plan goals and 

High Short Low 
to 

 



 

20 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

objectives. 
 

Med 

  1 Prepare 5-year and 10-year Fiscal Plan.     

  2 Monitor, evaluate, and project trends in operational costs 
and revenue streams. 

   SWP increasing costs 

  3 Recommend changes, as appropriate. 
 

    

        

 B 
Evaluate Reserve Policy and amend as appropriate to be fiscally 
responsible and defensible. 

 

High Short Med  

        

 C 

Provide necessary and sufficient staffing and resources to 
maintain program activities and to achieve the goals and 
objectives of strategic plan priorities. 

 

High On-
going 

Med  

  
1 Review current SCWA budget, organizational structure, job 

classifications, and assignment of duties of current staff for 
effective balance and economy of resources. 
 

    

  

2 Determine additional staffing needs to continue providing 
the highest quality and cost effective service while 
maintaining positive professional recognized organizational 
culture. 
 

   • Capacity of resources 
• Strategic plan implementation. 

  
3 Recruit high-caliber qualified candidates for employment 

and integration into the SCWA professional team and 
culture.  

    

  

4 Provide appropriate resources and incentives to staff to 
promote retention and longevity of SCWA investments in 
staff. 

   • Professional development and 
growth opportunities. 

• Training and certification incentives. 
 



 

21 
Draft Goals & Objectives V11 (05-26-16) 

Goal 
No. 

Objec
tive 

Strat
egy Draft Goals, Objectives and Strategies Pri1 Time 

frame2 LOE3 Notes/Sources 

  5 Develop Succession Plan. 
 

    

        

 D 
Optimize opportunities for cost-savings strategies. 

 
High On-

going 
Low 
to 

Med 

 

  
1 Monitor and evaluate potential private partnership 

opportunities for special projects. 
 

    

  
2 Monitor and evaluate upcoming state/federal funding 

opportunities. 
 

   • WRRDA 
• Water Bonds 
• IRWMP 

  3 Review internal operations and programs for cost 
efficiencies. 

    

 



SCWA SUMMAY OF DRAFT GOALS & OBJECTIVES
v11 (05-26-16)

Goal Objective Draft Goals and Objectives Priority Timeframe LOE

1
Optimize the management of the County’s current and future 
water resources in a sustainable manner.

1 A
Identify current supply and demand requirements - and project 
future water resources needs.

High Short Med

1 B
Identify water resources integration opportunities and 
investigate alignment of water sources with appropriate 
applied water uses.

High Short Med

1 C Evaluate and develop additional water sources as necessary. High Short Med

1 D
Develop a SCWA Water Management Plan to ensure a 
sustainable water supply.

High Short Med

2

2 A
Develop the North Bay Aqueduct Alternate Intake Project (NBA 
AIP) in coordination with Napa participants. 

High Short to Long On-going

2 B Inventory facilities and their operational status. Med Med Low

2 C
Optimize conveyance capabilities to match current and future 
needs. 

Med Med Low

2 D
Optimize the utilization of existing SCWA managed facilities 
before building new facilities.

Med Med Low to Med

2 E Identify and evaluate needs for infrastructure improvement. Med Med Med

3
Protect access to reliable water supplies under current and 
future stressors.

3 A
Promote regional water supply and flood management 
interests in Yolo Bypass/Cache Slough Complex 

High On-going High

3 B Protect water rights and supplies. High On-going High

3 C
Monitor emerging challenges to SCWA water supply reliability 
and promote advocacy of SCWA interests.

High On-going Med to High

3 D
Continue participation in the Bay Area and Westside IRWM 
programs.

Med On-going Low

4
Provide and maintain communication of SCWA activities and 
responsibilities.

4 A
Develop an on-going program to keep Board Members 
informed of SCWA responsibilities as well as regional, state and 
federal issues impacting SCWA.

High Short Low

4 B
Evaluate, and where appropriate, coordinate public awareness 
of county-wide water-related programs. 

Med to High Short to Med Low to Med

4 C Enhance SCWA website. Low Med Low

5
Maintain data that supports effective, efficient water supply 
and reliability.

5 A
Maintain an integrated water-related data management 
system.

Med Long Med

5 B
Evaluate the need for a comprehensive Solano County water-
related data management system.

Med Short Low to Med

5 C Continue to compile and report for CASGEM Med On-going Low
6 Develop comprehensive approaches to habitat stewardship. 
6 A Implement the HCP by 2018. High Short High
6 B Implement habitat stewardship activities and opportunities. Med Short to Long Low to Med

6 C
Monitor and assess outside planning efforts for influences on 
SCWA's habitat stewardship activities.

Med to High Short to Long Low to High

7 Implement SCWA’s role in flood management.

7 A
Assess local and regional flood management and planning 
efforts. 

Med Short Low

7 B Define SCWA’s role in flood management  Med Short Med

Optimize the use of SCWA managed infrastructure.



7 C
Assist local interests (Participating Agencies and landowners) in 
developing flood management plans and improvements 
outside of SCWA direct responsibility.

Med On-going Low

8
Implement SCWA’s role in Sustainable Groundwater 
Management Act (SGMA).

8 A
Participate in ongoing development of Solano Sub-basin 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA).

High Short High

8 B Support Groundwater Management Plan Development. Med Med Med

9
Expand proactive advocacy at regional, state and federal levels 
to achieve the objectives of SCWA.

9 A Develop legislative / advocacy priorities. High On-going Low to Med
B Prepare legislative / advocacy materials. High On-going Low to Med
C Actively promote legislative / advocacy priorities. High On-going Med

9 D
Monitor CA Water Fix and EcoRestore processes to avoid or 
minimize the impacts to Solano water interests.

High On-going Med

9 E Promote the Corridor Management Framework (CMF) by 2017. High On-going High

10
Provide the necessary resources to continue to achieve SCWA’s 
mission and values efficiently and effectively in a fiscally 
responsible manner.

10 A
Prepare  SCWA Fiscal Plan(s) that include normal operational 
costs and anticipated costs to implement strategic plan goals 
and objectives.

High Short Low to Med

10 B
Evaluate existing Reserve Policy and amend as appropriate to 
be fiscally responsible and defensible.

High Short Med

10 C
Provide necessary and sufficient staffing and resources to 
maintain routine program activities and to achieve the goals 
and objectives of strategic plan priorities.

High On-going Med

10 D Optimize opportunities for cost-savings strategies. High On-going Low to Med



 Action Item No. 2016-## 
 Agenda Item No. 9 
 
 
 ACTION OF 
 SOLANO COUNTY WATER AGENCY 
 
 
DATE: June 9, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: Water Agency Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget 
_________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Solano County Water Agency Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
Not applicable. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On June 1, 2016 the Executive Committee reviewed the proposed fiscal year 2016-2017 budget prepared by staff.  
The Executive Committee recommends the Board adopt the proposed fiscal year 2016-2017 budget.  The proposed 
budget and supporting documents are attached. 
    
 
   

  Approved as     Other 
  Recommended     (see below) 
 
Modification to Recommendation and/or other actions:   
 
I, Roland Sanford, General Manager and Secretary to the Solano County Water Agency, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing action was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said Board of Directors at a regular meeting 
thereof held on June 9, 2016 by the following vote. 
 
 
 
Ayes:   
 
Noes:   
   
Abstain:  
 
Absent:  
  
  
 
 
                                                                 
Roland Sanford         
General Manager & Secretary to the 
Solano County Water Agency 
 
June.2016.It9 (ID 159827) File: B-3 

  























































BUDGET 
IMPLEMENTATION 

ACTIONS




























	June.2016.bod.agd (ID 195435)
	CONSENT ITEMS (ID 205852)
	May.2016.BOD.min (ID 195251)
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	June.2016.It6B (ID 205853)
	June.2016.It6B_Report (ID 205817)
	June.2016.It6C (ID 205854)
	June.2016.It6D (ID 205855)
	June.2016.It6E (ID 205856)
	June.2016.It6E.Resolution (ID 195436)
	June.2016.It6F (ID 205857)
	June.2016.It6F-Amd No 4 to NBAAI Funding Agreement (ID 205721)
	June.2016.It6F_DWR Original Contract (ID 205757)
	June.2016.It8 (ID 205820)
	June.2016.It8_Construction Change orders (ID 194860)
	June.2016.It8_Attachment 1 (ID 205821)
	June.2016.It8_Attachment 2 (ID 205822)
	June.2016.It8_Attachment 3 (ID 205823)
	Sheet1

	June.2016.It9 (ID 205661)
	Action Item No. 2016-##
	Agenda Item No. 9

	BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION ACTIONS (ID 205851)
	June.2016.It10A (ID 205858)
	June.2016.It10A_Attachement (ID 205816)
	June.2016.It10B (ID 205859)
	June.2016.It10C (ID 205860)

